

## **Minutes of LADS committee meeting held online 6<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 7.15pm**

**Present:** Alison Utting (Chair), Mark Lingard, Ron Gunstone, Steph Jerrard, Jan Evans, Pam Johnson.

**Apologies:** Anna Lingard, Ian Phelps, Bex Smith.

The committee considered the Arts Council grant application (see Pam's report). The three-year plan is in light of the Arts Council wanting to fund projects rather than one-off purchases.

If funding is obtained and we then decide not to go ahead with the planned purchases, then the funds can be returned.

It was decided to apply for the staging and the two lecterns, but not the lighting at this time. Pam will go ahead and submit the application.